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Our Reference: SHARE/48883116 Priya Sansoy
Your Reference: EN020021 Assistant Asset Manager
The Cube
PINS 199 Wharfside Street
SP Energy Networks for SP Manweb plc Birmingham B1 1RN
Via Email: Direct Line: 0300 470 8130
NorthShropshireReinforcement@planningins
pectorate.gov.uk 18 July 2019
Dear Sirs,

North Shropshire Electricity Supply DCO - Deadline No 6

We write following the recent correspondence from the applicant to the Examining
Authority (ExA) in advance of Deadline 6 that was published on 5 July 2019 (currently not
referenced in Examination Library, but accepted by the ExA as a late Deadline 5
submission).

That correspondence sets out an agreed position between the applicant and ourselves
over the wording of the final draft DCO.

On the proviso that the agreed wording is subsequently translated into the final DCO
issued for the Secretary of State’s consideration we are pleased to record that all our
concerns raised in earlier correspondence have been fully dealt with by the applicant.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any more information or clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Priya Sansoy
Assistant Asset Manager
Email: Priya.sansoy@ highwaysengland.co.uk
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